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Kay Flynn OYOT09- 7

To: Toni McCoy
Subject: RE: 040709-TC

Yes, we'll add the dash based on the information in your e-mail.
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----- Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2004 1:46 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: 040709-TC

Hi Kay,

In the above application for pay phones, the applicant has a dash between her names on page 2. Can you
edit the Casr title with this memo to include the dash? It is alse listed in the owner section of the Sec of
State with the dash.

Maria C. Martinez-Canino d/b/a National Communications Network.
Thanks,

Toni
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